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  ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE  

for  

USC School of Journalism Broadcast Studio 
Project No.: U-646-12-3 

State Project Number: H27-6099-MJ 
 

 
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA  

PREPARED BY:  

The Boudreaux Group 1200 Park Street Columbia, South Carolina 29201  

DATE OF ISSUE:  November 19, 2014 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD, CONSULTANTS, OWNER:   

The following items shall take precedence over the drawings and specifications for the above named 
project and shall become a part of the contract documents. Where any item called for in the specifications, 
or indicated on the drawings, is not supplemented hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 
Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provisions of such item not 
specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect.  

CONTRACTOR SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM. 

This addendum consists of 1 page and one attachment (SE-310). 

I.  GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS:  

1. On T1.0 and in the drawing index listed in specification section 010010, A6.3 is listed as a sheet 
included in the set. There is no A6.3 sheet to be included in the set. 

 
 
II.  Architectural Specifications: 

1. On SE-310 Request for Advertisement, the following dates and times have been changed: 
 

a. Prebid Conference: 11/24/14 at 10:00 am. Location is the same at 743 Greene Street, 
Columbia, SC 29208, Conference Room 53. 
 

b. Bid opening: 12/05/14 at 2:00 pm. Location is the same at 743 Greene Street, Columbia, 
SC 29208, Conference Room 53. 

 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 



 2011 Edition 
SE-310  Rev. 7/28/2014 
REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT        

 

PROJECT NAME: University of South Carolina-School of Journalism Broadcast Studio 

PROJECT NUMBER: H27-6099-MJ    

PROJECT LOCATION: Columbia, South Carolina 

Contractor may be subject to performance appraisal at close of project 

BID SECURITY REQUIRED?   Yes     No        

PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS REQUIRED?   Yes     No       

CONSTRUCTION COST RANGE: $900,000 - 1,100,000 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: new construction of a 1666 sf freestanding broadcast studio. Work includes demolition and 
abatement of existing greenhouse, sitework, architectural and structural work, new mechanical, plumbing, & electrical systems 
and A/V/ infrastructure as designed. 

A/E NAME: The Boudreaux Group, Inc 

A/E CONTACT:Karen Quinn, AIA 

A/E ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:1330 Lady Street  (P.O. Box 5695 - Zip 29250) 

City: Columbia 

State: SC   ZIP: 29201-     

EMAIL: kquinn@boudreauxgroup.com 

TELEPHONE: 803-799-0247 FAX: 803-771-6844 
All questions & correspondence concerning this Invitation shall be addressed to the A/E.      

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM: Bidders are responsible for obtaining all documentation 
from the USC purchasing website http://purchasing.sc.edu/. See "Facilities Construction Solicitations & Awards." Small & 
Minority participation is encouraged. 

PLAN DEPOSIT AMOUNT: $0.00   IS DEPOSIT REFUNDABLE: Yes     No      

Only those Bidding Documents/Plans obtained from the above listed source(s) are official. Bidders rely on copies of Bidding 
Documents/Plans obtained from any other source at their own risk. 

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS ARE ALSO ON FILE FOR VIEWING PURPOSES ONLY AT (list name and location for 
each plan room or other entity):  

N/A 

      

PRE-BID CONFERENCE?   Yes    No    MANDATORY ATTENDANCE?   Yes    No      

DATE: 11/24/2014 TIME: 10 am PLACE: USC Facilities; 743 Greene Street, Columbia, SC 29208, Conf. Rm. 53 

AGENCY: University of South Carolina 

NAME OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT OFFICER: Michelle Adams 

ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:743 Greene Street 

City: Columbia 

State: SC   ZIP: 29208-     

EMAIL: mdadams@fmc.sc.edu 

TELEPHONE: (803) 777-0981 FAX: (803) 777-7334 

BID CLOSING DATE: 12/5/2014   TIME: 2 pm   LOCATION: 743 Greene Street, Columbia, SC 29208 Conference Rm. 53 

BID DELIVERY ADDRESSES:  

HAND-DELIVERY: MAIL SERVICE: 

Attn: Michelle Adams, Procurement Officer Attn: Michelle Adams, Procurement Officer 

USC - Campus Planning and Construction USC - Campus Planning and Construction 

743 Greene St. 743 Greene St. 

Columbia, SC 29208 Columbia, SC 29208 

 

IS PROJECT WITHIN AGENCY CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION? (Agency MUST check one)   Yes  No  

 

APPROVED BY (Office of State Engineer):        DATE:        


